GEOTECHNICAL « ENVIRONMENTAL

MATERIALS TESTING
fr K :

April 20, 2011 =3

I emT

prbic 1T
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region 1 ~ ne2
Materials Security and Industrial Branch \ =
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety health E= R AL
475 Allendale Road 37t =
King Of Prussia, PA 19406-1415 0’ N
Re:

Federal Radioactive Material License No. 09-31230-01

Letter fo request that License be amended to increase the number of
gauges possessed

To whom it may concern:

This letter is to request that our license be amended to allow a maximum of four
(4) gauges, versus the two (2) currently indicated on our license. The additional
gauges are Troxler 3400 Series portable gauges for measuring the physical
properties of materials, the same as indicated in section 9 of our license

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please do not
hesitate to contact me at your convenience.

Respectfully Submitted,
MC Squared, Inc. (MC?)
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Amanda S. Pereira, PE

Joe Distefano, PE
Project Engineer/Radiation Safety Officer Vice President

5808-A Breckenridge Parkway, Tampa. Fiorida 33610
Phone (813) 623-3399, Fax (813) 623-6636
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This is to acknowledge the receipt of your letter/application dated

5"-/ Z= / zes/ , and to inform you that the initial processing which
includes an administrative review has been performed.

Art Grep. OF=310 St
There were no administrative omissions. Your application was assigned to a
technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional
omissions or require additional information.

D Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved.

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number f 7 %fé%
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number.
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260.

NRC FORM 532 (R} Sincerely,
(6-96) Licensing Assistance Team Leader



